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Chris Harvey

From: Danielle Zhan [danielle.zhan@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 8:31 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Thu Chan

Subject: RE: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD6-1AE1, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4969, Notice#1

Hi Chris,

Further to our responses dated July 28, 2005, attached please find Rev.B FCC test reports for both Part 22 and Part 90 with test
result/ plots of the input signal added in.

Your further review and issuance of the grants at your earliest convenience would be highly appreciated.

<<05U3494-1B FCC PART 22 Report.pdf>> <<05U3494-2B FCC PART 90 Report.pdf>>
Danielle Zhan

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408) 463 0885

Fax: (408) 463 0888

From: Danielle Zhan

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 2:28 PM

To:  Chris Harvey

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Thu Chan

Subject: RE: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD6-1AE1, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4969, Notice#1

Hi Chris,

This is to respond to your comments forwarded by Mike H. regarding the subject submission. Please find our responses
below for your further review.

Thanks and regards,

Danielle Zhan

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408) 463 0885

Fax: (408) 463 0888

8/5/2005



RE: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD6-1AE1, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4969, Notice#l Page 2 of 2

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 9:27 AM

To: Michael Heckrotte

Cc: Chris Harvey

Subject: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD6-1AE1, Assessment NO.:
ANO05T4969, Notice#1

Dear Michael,

I have completed the review of the above referenced TBC Certification application and find that the following items need to
be addressed before the review can be completed:

1. Please provide plots of the input signal (injected to the RF input of this device) used to drive this EUT amplifier for all
tests.

[Danielle] The input signal was recorded by a power meter, therefore there is no plots available. The input power is: 2 ~ 4
Watts (33 ~ 36 dBm) with an actual reading of 34.8 dBm.

2. Please indicate if this device is capable of amplifying more than one RF signal at any moment. If this is capable of
amplifying multiple signals, please provide Intermodulation Spurious Emissions compliance data/plots.

[Danielle] The device operates at a single frequency channel and is not capable of amplifying more than one RF signal at
any moment.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure
to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of
the sender.

8/5/2005



